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TOHONO O'ODHAM NATION 

OFFICE OF THE  

CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN 

 

O’ODHAM HA-WE:HEJED 

“For the People” 
 

TO:  Tohono O’odham Executive Branch 

        Tohono O’odham Legislative Branch 

        Tohono O’odham Judicial Branch 

         Tohono O’odham Districts 

  

FROM: Edward D. Manuel, Chairman  

              

DATE: May 10, 2017 

 

RE:  Power Restored 

 

On May 10, 2017 at approximately 7:11 pm the power was RESTORED to the main reservation 

areas affected.  

 

Accordingly, the Executive, Legislative and Judicial branch offices will return to regular business 

hours tomorrow, Thursday, May 11, 2017. The Nation truly appreciates everyone’s coordinated 

efforts as well as the support received from our local partners.  

  

Should you have any questions, please contact Faith Liston, Governmental Affairs Assistant, by 

phone at (520) 349-2618 or by email at faith.liston@tonation-nsn.gov or contact Jasper Kinsley Jr., 

Governmental Affairs Assistant, by phone at (520) 993-0670 or by email 

jasper.kinsleyjr@tonation-nsn.gov. Thank you.  

EDWARD D. MANUEL 

CHAIRMAN 

VERLON M. JOSE 

VICE CHAIRMAN 
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